Elizabeth B Parcell

From: Quiggle, Robert <Robert.Quiggle@hdrinc.com>

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2018 3:25 PM

To: Quiggle, Robert

Cc: Jonathan M Magalski; Elizabeth B Parcell; Kulpa, Sarah; Hanson, Danielle; Yayac, Maggie;
MacVane, Kelly

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Constantine Hydroelectric Project (FERC No. 10661) -- Filing of Notice of
Intent and Pre-Application Document

Attachments: Constantine Project NOI_PAD Cover Letter.pdf

This is an EXTERNAL email. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments. If

suspicious please forward to for review.

Constantine Hydroelectric Project Stakeholders:

Indiana Michigan Power Company {1&M), a unit of American Electric Power (AEP), is the licensee, owner and operator of
the Constantine Hydroelectric Project (FERC No. 10661) (Project) located on the St. Joseph River in St. Joseph County,
Michigan. The Project is operated under a license issued by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC). The
existing FERC license for the Project expires on September 30, 2023. On June 4, 2018, 1&M filed the Pre-Application
Document (PAD) and Notice of Intent (NOI) to relicense the Project with FERC. The filing of the NOI and PAD mark the
formal start of the FERC relicensing process for the Project.

On behalf of I&M, we are notifying stakeholders of the availability of the NOI and PAD. For your convenience, a copy of
the cover letter filed with these documents is attached. Please note that, due to file size restrictions, the NOI and PAD
have not been included in this email. 1&M encourages stakeholders to view the filings online at FERC's eLibrary at
https://www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/elibrary.asp by searching under Docket P-10661. I1&M will also be adding the NOI and
PAD to the Project’s public relicensing website (http://www.aephydro.com/HydroPlant/Constantine) in the coming days.

Should you have any questions regarding these filings, please contact Jon Magalski with AEP at (614) 716-2240 or
jmmagalski@aep.com.

Thank you,

Robert Quiggle, RPA
Regulatory and Environmental Section Manager

HDR

1304 Buckley Road, Suite 202
Syracuse, New York 13212-4311
D 315.414.2216 M 724.989.1579
Robert.Quiggle@hdrinc.com

hdrinc.com/follow-us



American Electric Power

1 Riverside Plaza
AMERICAN Col umbr:r:)ll 1L432df :
ELECTRIC -
POWER

Via Electronic Filing

June 4, 2018

Kimberly D. Bose, Secretary

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20426

Subject: Constantine Hydroelectric Project (FERC No. 10661)
Notice of Intent and Pre-Application Document

Dear Secretary Bose:

Indiana Michigan Power Company (I&M or Applicant), a unit of American Electric Power (AEP),
is submitting to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC or Commission) the Notice of
Intent (NOI) to file an application for a subsequent license and Pre-Application Document (PAD)
for the Constantine Hydroelectric Project (FERC No. 10661) (Project) located on the St. Joseph
River in St. Joseph County, Michigan. The existing FERC license for the Project expires on
September 30, 2023.

The Applicant is distributing this letter to the stakeholders listed on the distribution list in
Appendix A of the PAD. For stakeholders listed in Appendix A who have provided an email
address, the Applicant is distributing this letter via e-mail; otherwise, the Applicant is distributing
this letter via U.S. mail. Stakeholders interested in the relicensing process may obtain a copy of
the NOI and PAD electronically through FERC’s eLibrary at
https://elibrary.ferc.gov/idmws/search/fercgensearch.asp under docket number P-10661 or on the
Applicant’s website www.aephydro.com/HydroPlant/Constantine. If any stakeholder would like
to request a CD containing an electronic copy of the NOI and PAD, please contact the undersigned
at the information listed below. In addition, the Applicant is providing two courtesy paper copies
of the NOI and PAD to Commission Staff in the Office of Energy Projects and Office of General
Counsel — Energy Projects, as required by the Commission’s filing guidelines. The NOI and PAD
are available for review at the Applicant’s business office during regular business hours located at
1 Riverside Plaza Columbus, OH 43215.

Appendix D of the PAD includes a single-line electrical diagram of the Project and an existing
Exhibit F Project drawing, as required by the Commission’s PAD content requirements under 18
CFR § 5.6(d)(2)(iii)(D). The information contained in these drawings are deemed as Critical
Energy Infrastructure Information (CEII) under 18 CFR §388.113, thus Appendix D of the PAD
is not being distributed to the public. The Applicant is filing Appendix D under the Commission’s
eFiling guidelines for filing CEII.

In accordance with 18 CFR §5.5(e) of the Commission’s regulations, the Applicant requests that
the Commission designate 1&M as the Commission’s non-federal representative for purposes of



consultation under Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act (NHPA), 16 U.S.C. §
470f and the NHPA implementing regulations at 36 CFR Part 800.

In addition, the Applicant requests that FERC designate I&M as the non-federal representative for
the Project for the purpose of consultation with the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service and National
Marine Fisheries Service, pursuant to Section 7 of the Endangered Species Act (ESA) and the joint
agency ESA implementing regulations at 50 CFR Part 402.

We look forward to working with the Commission’s staff, resource agencies, Indian Tribes, local
governments, non-governmental organizations, members of the public, toward developing a
license application for this renewable energy facility. If there are any questions regarding this letter
or the NOI or PAD, please contact me at jmmagalski@aep.com or via phone at (614) 716-2240.

Sincerely,

A A

Jonathan M. Magalski
Environmental Specialist Consultant
American Electric Power Service Corporation, Environmental Services



Constantine Hydroelectric Project (FERC No. 10661)
Distribution List

Federal Agencies

Mr. John Eddins

Office of Federal Agency Programs
Advisory Council on Historic Preservation
401 F Street NW, Suite 308

Washington, DC 20001-2637

Ms. Kimberly Bose

Secretary

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 1st St NE

Washington, DC 20426

FEMA Region 5
536 South Clark Street, 6th Floor
Chicago, IL 60605

Mr. John Bullard

Regional Administrator

NOAA Fisheries Service

Greater Atlantic Regional Fisheries Office
55 Great Republic Drive

Gloucester, MA 01930-2276

Mr. Martin J. Rosek

State Soil Scientist

US Department of Agriculture

Natural Resources Conservation Service
3001 Coolidge Road, Suite 250

East Lansing, M| 48823

Ms. Mary Manydeeds

Bureau of Indian Affairs, Midwest Region
US Department of the interior

Norman Pointe Il Building

5600 W. American Boulevard, Suite 500
Bloomington, MN 55437

Office of the Solicitor

US Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, NW
Washington, DC 20240

Ms. Lindy Nelson

Regional Environmental Officer, Office of
Environmental Policy & Compliance

US Department of the Interior
Philadelphia Region

Custom House, Room 244

200 Chestnut Street

Philadelphia, PA 19106

Ms. Liz Pelloso

Wetland/Environmental Scientist, Region 5
US Environmental Protection Agency

77 West Jackson Boulevard (E19-J)
Chicago, IL 60604

Mr. Ken Westlake

Chief, NEPA Implementation Section - Region
5

US Environmental Protection Agency

77 West Jackson Boulevard (E19-J)

Chicago, IL 60604

Mr. Jack Dingledine

Assistant Field Office Supervisor/Michigan
Ecological Services Field Office

US Fish and Wildlife Service

2652 Coolidge Road, #101

East Lansing, Ml 48823

Ms. Alisa Shull

Chief, Endangered Species - Midwest Region
(Region 3)

US Fish and Wildlife Service

5600 American Boulevard West, Suite 990
Bloomington, MN 55437-1458

Mr. Derrick Hubbell

Michigan Water Science Center
US Geological Survey

6520 Mercantile Way, Suite 5
Lansing, Ml 48911-5991

Mr. Tom Weaver

Michigan Water Science Center
US Geological Survey

6520 Mercantile Way, Suite 5
Lansing, Ml 48911-5991

US Geological Survey
1451 Green Road
Ann Arbor, Ml 48105

Hon. Aaron Miller

US Congressman, 59th District
US House of Representatives
N-993 House Office Building
PO Box 30014

Lansing, M| 48909



Constantine Hydroelectric Project (FERC No. 10661)
Distribution List

Acting Director, Headquarters Ms. Kesiree Thiamkeelakul
US National Park Service Michigan Department of Natural Resources
1849 C Street, NW Mio Field Office
Washington, DC 20240 191 S. Mt. Tom Road
Mio, Ml 48647
Hon. Gary Peters
US Senate Mr. Brian D. Conway
Hart Senate Office Building State Historic Preservation Officer, Lansing
Washington, DC 20510 Office
State Historic Preservation Office
Hon. Debbie Stabenow 735 East Michigan Avenue
US Senate PO Box 30044
713 Hart Senate Office Building Lansing, Ml 48909

Washington, DC 20510-2204
Local Governments

State Agencies
Ms. Korie Blyveis

Michigan Department of Agriculture District Manager
525 West Allegan Street Cass County Conservation District
Lansing, MI 48933 1127 East State St.

Cassopolis, Ml 49031
Mr. Chris Antieau

Great Lakes Shorelands Unit - Water Mr. Robert Hile

Resources Division Mayor

Michigan Department of Environmental City of Sturgis

Quality 130 North Nottawa

525 West Allegan Street Sturgis, Ml 49091

PO Box 30473

Lansing, Ml 48909-7973 Friends of the St. Joe River Association, Inc.
PO Box 1794

Kalamazoo District Office South Bend, IN 46634

Michigan Department of Environmental

Quality St. Joseph County

7953 Adobe Road PO Box 189

Kalamazoo, Ml 49009-5025 Centreville, Ml 49032

Ms. Jessica Mistak Ms. Carolyn Grace

Michigan Department of Natural Resources Administrator

PO Box 30028 St. Joseph County Conservation District

Lansing, Ml 48909 693 E. Main Street

Centerville, Ml 49032
Mr. Kyle Kruger

Senior Fisheries Biologist 3. Local Governments
Michigan Department of Natural Resources Mr. Keith Shears
Mio Field Office President
191 S. Mt. Tom Road Town of Centreville
Mio, MI 48647 221 West Main

PO Box 399

Centreville, Ml 49032



Constantine Hydroelectric Project (FERC No. 10661)
Distribution List

Mr. Mark R. Brown
Supervisor

Township of Constantine
425 Centreville Street
Constantine, Ml 49042

Mr. George E. Morse
Supervisor
Township of Sturgis
70669 Stubey Road
Sturgis, Ml 49091

Mr. Donald E. Gloy, Jr.
Supervisor

Township of White Pigeon
16825 Tomahawk Trail
White Pigeon, Ml 49099

Mr. Gary Mathers
President

Village of Constantine
115 White Pigeon Street
Constantine, Ml 49042

Mr. Tyler Royce
President

Village of White Pigeon
103 South Kalamazoo
PO Box 621

White Pigeon, Ml 49099

Tribes

Mr. Michael LaRonge

Tribal Historic Preservation Officer
Forest County Potawatomi Community
5320 Wensaut Lane

PO Box 340

Crandon, WI 54520

Ms. Kelly Curran

Pokagon Band of Potawatomi Indians
58620 Sink Road

PO Box 180

Dowagiac, Ml 49047

Nottawaseppi Huron Band of the Potawatomi
1485 Mno-Bmadzewen Way
Fulton, Ml 49052

Non-governmental Organizations

Mr. John Seebach

American Rivers

1104 14th St NW, Suite 1400
Washington, DC 20005

Mr. Kevin Richard Colburn
National Stewardship Director
American Whitewater

PO Box 1540

Cullowhee, NC 28779

Michigan Audubon Society
2311 Science Parkway, Suite 200
Okemos, M| 48864

Michigan Citizens for Water Conservation
PO Box 1
Mecosta, Ml 49332

Michigan Environmental Council
602 West lonia Street
Lansing, Ml 48933

Mr. Bob Stuber

Fisheries Biologist

Michigan Hydropower Relicensing Coalition
1620 High Street

Traverse City, Ml 49684

Michigan Loon Preservation Association
10181 Sheridan Road
Millington, M| 48746

Michigan Nature Association
2310 Science Parkway, Suite 100
Okemos, Mi 48864

Mr. Matt Meersman

Director

St. Joseph River Basin Commission
227 West Jefferson Boulevard

1120 County-City Boulevard

South Bend, IN 46601



